
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: April 19, 2024 
 
To:             All Qualified Prospective Bidders 
 
From:          Lauren Ryan, Purchasing Department 
 
Re: Addendum 1 to Invitation for Bid #24-55 BHS Stormwater Drainage Improvements 
 
This addendum is provided to all Bidders who attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting at Buchholz High School on 
Wednesday April 17th, 2024.  

The information contained herein shall become part of the contract awarded by the District for the specified services. 
Bidder shall indicate acceptance of the information contained in this addendum by signing in the spaces provided below. 
The signed addendum shall be included with Bid response. 
 

Addendum No. 1 
 
1. The mandatory pre-quote sign-in sheet is attached. 

2. Change in scope of work to include the following:  

a. Add guttering and downspouts to the north side of the covered batting cages. Gutters to be 
stainless and 6 inches.  

b. Shift running 61” PVC pipe on the south side of the covered batting cages. 

c. Clarification: Tree will have to come out along the fence line. 

d. Clarification: No mesh in sod whatsoever. 

3. Q: Will Bidder be responsible for putting downspouts in? 

A: Yes. 

4. Q: Will EH&S be involved? 

A: No. 

5. Q: Can equipment et through the double gates? 

A: Yes. Awarded bidder will have access as well from the other side between the baseball and softball fields. 

6. Q: What are the anticipated work hours? 

A: 7am-5pm due to the neighborhood. 

7. Q: Will baseball activities impact the scheduling of this work? 

A: Possibly. The work schedule will be coordinated with the awarded Bidder. 

8. Q: Where can staging occur for the work? 

A: In the field adjacent to the baseball field. 

9. Q: Does the 52” pipe that is currently grouted need to be removed from the scope of work? 

A: No. That is a different pipe.  
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10. Q: Will the structure fall short of the pitching lanes/catcher’s basin? 

A: Yes. 

11. Q: What is the timeline for completion on the project? 

A: Project timeline will be coordinated with the awarded Bidder. 

12. Q: Is there a spec for the grout you would like contractors to use to grout the existing 52’ of storm 
drainpipe?  
A: Flowable fill may be used to fill the existing pipe. 

13. Q: What is the budget/estimated cost of the project? 

A: There is not a specific estimated cost for this project at this time. 

 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND PROVISIONS OF IFB 24-55 REMAIN 
UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

IFB 24-55 

ADDENDUM NO. 01: RECEIVED AND ACCEPTED 

 

 
Cc: Contract File 

COMPANY: ________________________________ 

NAME: ________________________________ 

TITLE: ________________________________ 

SIGNATURE: ________________________________ 

DATE: ______/______/______  
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